L

RTarwz of
Vo o
,\/]Z’R‘m
NOTICE OF A PUBLIC MEETING
TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

JUNE 30, 2020
9:00 A.M.

NOTICE is hereby given of a MEETING of the PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSTION of the TOWN OF
RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS, to be held on JUNE 30, 2020 at 9:00 A.M via Zoom Teleconference Meeting ONLY
by I&gging on at https://us02web.zoom.us/{/89522722954 Meeting ID: 895 2272 2954

This Notice and Meeting Agenda, are posted online at: www.ranchoviejotexas.com. The
Agenda packet will also be posted online no less than 24 hours before the meeting.

The members of the public wishing to participate in the meeting hosted through Zoom Teleconference
may do so toll-free by logging on at https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89522722954
Meeting ID: 895 2272 2954 or by calling in to one of the following numbers (charges may apply):

o LpopR

One tap mobile
+13462487799,,86719521103# US (Houston)
+16699006833,,86719521103# US (San lose)

Dial by your location
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

Meeting ID: : 895 2272 2954

Call to Order
Roll Call
Approval of Minutes — February 18, 2020

Public Hearing on Replat Request by Francisco Medrano Jr., representative for Carlos De Leon, owner
of RANCHO VIEJO SUBD SECTION | LOTS 1 & 2, RANCHO VIEJO 1986 SUBD (CAB 1 SLOT 704-A CCMR),
Town of Rancho Viejo, Cameron County, Texas, to replat two lots into one lot

Discussion/Action on Replat Request by Francisco Medrano Jr., representative for Carlos De Leon,
owner of RANCHO VIEJO SUBD SECTION | LOTS 1 & 2, RANCHO VIEJO 1986 SUBD (CAB 1 SLOT 704-A
CCMR), Town of Rancho Viejo, Cameron County, Texas, to replat two lots into one lot

Public Hearing on Rezone Request by Tony McDermid, representative for Golf & Resorts
Investments, LLC, Owner of El Diablo Rancho Viejo Subdivision, 0.522 acre tract, out of “el diablo golf
course” and described as a 139.143 acre tract in assumption warranty deed recorded in volume



10.

19067 , page 104, official records of Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo
suhdivision, section 4, recorded in volume 26, page 45, and adjacent to Rancho Viejo 1986
suhdivision, recorded in cabinet 1, slot 706-A, map records of Cameron County, Texas to Rezone
from Recreational District to Single-Family District

Discussion/Action on Rezone Request by Tony McDermid, representative for Golf & Resorts
Investments, LLC, Owner of El Diabio Ranche Viejo Subdivision, 0.522 acre tract, out of “el diablo golf
course” and described as a 139.143 acre tract in assumption warranty deed recorded in volume
19067 , page 104, official records of Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo
subdivision, section 4, recorded in volume 26, page 45, and adjacent to Rancho Viejo 1986
subdivision, recorded in cabinet 1, slot 706-A, map records of Cameron County, Texas to Rezone
from Recreational District to Single-Family District

Public Hearing on Rezone Request by Tony McDermid, representative for Golf & Resorts
Investments, LLC, Owner of Ef Angel Rancho Viejo Subdivision No.1, 1.433 acre tract, out of “el angel
golf course” and described as a 154.488 acre tract in assumption warranty deed recorded in volume
18183, page 168, official records of Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo
subdivision, section 7, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map
records of Cameron County, Texas

and, 0.783 acre tract, out of “el ange! golf course” and described as tract 1-50.373 acres in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of Cameron
County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 8, according to the map or
plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of Cameron County, Texas to Rezone
from Recreational District to Singte-Family District

Discussion/Action on Rezone Request by Tony McDermid, representative for Golf & Resorts
Investments, LLC, Owner of El Angel Rancho Viejo Subdivision No.1, 1.433 acre tract, out of “el angel
golf course” and described as a 154.488 acre tract in assumption warranty deed recorded in volume
18183, page 168, official records of Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo
subdivision, section 7, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map
records of Cameron County, Texas
and, 0.783 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as tract 11-50.373 acres in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of Cameron
County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 8, according to the map or
plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of Cameron County, Texas to Rezone
from Recreational District to Single-Family District

Public Hearing on Rezone Request by Tony McDermid, representative for Golf & Resorts
Investments, LLC, Owner of El Angel Rancho Viejo Subdivision No.2, 1.070 acre tract, out of “el angel
golf course” and described as a 154.488 acre tract in assumption warranty deed recorded in volume
18183, page 168, official records of Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo
subdivision, section 7, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map
records of Cameron County, Texas
and, 0.803 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as tract 11-50.373 acres in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of Cameron
County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 8, according to the map or
plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of Cameron County Texas to Rezone
from Recreational District to Single-Family District




11. Discussion/Action on Rezone Request by Tony McDermid, representative for Golf & Resorts
Investments, LLC, Owner of El Angel Rancho Viejo Subdivision No.2, 1.070 acre tract, out of “el angel
golf course” and described as a 154.488 acre tract in assumption warranty deed recorded in volume
18183, page 168, official records of Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo
subdivision, section 7, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map
records of Cameron County, Texas

and, 0.803 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as tract 11-50.373 acres in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of Cameron
County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 8, according to the map or
plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of Cameron County Texas to Rezone
from Recreational District to Single-Family District

12. Public Hearing on Rezone Request by Tony McDermid, representative for Golf & Resorts
Investments, LLC, Owner of El Angel Rancho Viejo Subdivision No.3, 08.16 acre tract, out of “el angel
golf course” and described as a 154.488 acre tract in assumption warranty deed recorded in volume
18183, page 168, official records of Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo
subdivision, section 7, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map of
records of Cameron County, Texas

and, 0.677 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as a 154.488 acre tract in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of Cameron
County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7, according to the map or
plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map of records of Cameron County, Texas to
Rezone from Recreational District to Single-Family District

13. Discussion/Action on Rezone Request by Tony McDermid, representative for Golf & Resorts
Investments, LLC, Owner of El Angel Rancho Viejo Subdivision No.3, 08.16 acre tract, out of “el angel
golf course” and described as a 154.488 acre tract in assumption warranty deed recorded in volume
18183, page 168, official records of Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo
subdivision, section 7, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map of
records of Cameron County, Texas

and, 0.677 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as a 154.488 acre tract in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of Cameron
County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7, according to the map or
plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map of records of Cameron County, Texas to
Rezone from Recreational District to Single-Family District

14. Adjourn ey,
e

T A —— RANCH
° (o
7N 7

y (
Fred Blanco, Town Administrator

* To
iy,

A

sy,

v

ER)

State of Texas 2\133‘(7 ::,
fiy

County of Cameron
Town of Rancho Viejo LTI

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above NOTICE OF MEETING of the Planning and Zoning Commission of the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas is a true and
correct copy of said NOTICE, which has been posted on the Window of the Town of Rancho Viejo Municipal Office, 3301 Carmen Avenue, Rancho Viejo, Texas, a place convenient
and readily accessible to the General Public, on June 15, 2020 at 5:00 P.M. and which will be continuously posted for a period of seventy-two (72) hours prior to the date and time

said meeting was convened.

ATTEST: ] ‘k?\'"
7~ A VAV Y4
NS
Fred Blanco, Town Administrator

\



TOWN OF RANCHO VIEIO
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
FEBRUARY 18, 2020

A Regular Meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission of the Town of Rancho Viejo was held on
February 18, 2020 at 9:00 A.M. at the Town Municipal Office, 3301 Carmen Avenue, Rancho Viejo,
Texas, the same being open to the public.

1. CALLTO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Craig Grove at 9:08 a.m.

2. ROLLCALL

Roll call was made by Eunice Salinas, Assistant Town Secretary. Members present at the meeting were:
Mir. Craig Grove

Mr. Carmine Auditore

Mr. Filiberto Conde

Members Absent:

Mr. Oscar Gonzalez

A quorum was present at the meeting.

Town Administrator, Fred Blanco was also present in the meeting.

Those present in the audience were:
Tony McDermid

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES —JANUARY 14, 2020

Motion was made by Mr. Filiberto Conde, seconded by Carmine Auditore, and unanimously carried, that
the minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission held on January 14, 2020,
be approved as written.

PUBLIC HEARING ON REZONE REQUEST BY ANHONY DE PONCE, REPRESENTATIVE FOR BROSATIAH
INVESTMENT GOUP LLC, OWNER OF LOTS 1 AND 2 BLOCK 9 LAS HACIENDAS AT RANCHO VIEJO
SUBDIVISION SECTION 1 AMENDED PLAT, TO REZONE FROM SINGLE FAMILY DISTRICT TO BUSINESS
DISTRICT

Mr. De Ponce explained the request and possible future plans for the rezone.
There were no comments made by the public.

5. DISCUSSION/ACTION ON REZONE REQUEST BY ANTHONY DE PONCE, REPRESENTATIVE FOR
BROSATIAH INVESTMENT GROUP LLC, OWNER OF LOTS 1 AND 2 BLOCK 9 LAS HACIENDAS AT




RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION SECTION 1 AMENDED PLAT, TO REZONE FROM SINGLE FAMILY DISTRICT
TO BUSINESS DISTRICT

Motion was made by Mr. Filiberto Conde, seconded by Mr. Carmine Auditore and unanimously carried,
to approve the request and recommendation to the Board of Aldermen for the rezone requested by
Anthony De Ponce representative for Brosatiah Investment Group LLC.

6. PUBLIC HEARING ON REZONE REQUEST BY TONY MCDERMID, REPRESENTATIVE FOR GOLF &
RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, OWNER OF 12.371 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS, OUT OF RANCHO
VIEJO SUBDIVISION IN THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO, CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS AS RECORDED IN
VOLUME 25, PAGES 34-36 OF THE CAMERON COUNTY MAP RECORDS AND BEING COMPRISED OF A
PORTION OF A 21.688 ACRE GOLF COURSE, BEING A PART OF A 177.744 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED AS
“PARCEL 1 (A) GOLF COURSE NO.1”; ALL OF A 1.278 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED AS “PARCEL 2(B)
PUTTING GREEN”; ALL AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 1140, PAGES 756-775 OF THE CAMERON COUNTY
DEED RECORDS; A 1.173 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED AS “PARCEL 5, PARKING AREA AND PRO SHOP”, IN
VOLUME 1140 PAGES 745-755 OF THE CAMERON COUNTY DEED RECORDS; AND A PORTION OF A
9.864 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED AS “PARCEL 2{C) DRIVING RANGE AND CHIPPING GREEN". ALL AS
RECORDED IN VOLUME 1140, PAGES 756-775 OF THE CAMERON COUNTY DEED RECORDS AND ALL
OF A 1.887 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED AS “TRACT 1” IN A SHERIFF’S DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 41,
PAGE 540 OF THE CAMERON COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS, TO REZONE FROM RECREATIONAL
DISTRICT TO BUSINESS DISTRICT

Mr. McDermid provided by a map to the Committee to explain the areas of Rezone. Discussion ensued.

7. DISCUSSION/ACTION ON REZONE REQUEST BY TONY MCDERMID, REPRESENTATIVE FOR GOLF &
RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, OWNER OF 12.371 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS, OUT OF RANCHO
VIEJO SUBDIVISION IN THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO, CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS AS RECORDED IN
VOLUME 25, PAGES 34-36 OF THE CAMERON COUNTY MAP RECORDS AND BEING COMPRISED OF A
PORTION OF A 21.688 ACRE GOLF COURSE, BEING A PART OF A 177.744 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED AS
“PARCEL 1 {A) GOLF COURSE NO.1”; ALL OF A 1.278 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED AS “PARCEL 2(B)
PUTTING GREEN”; ALL AS RECORDED [N VOLUME 1140, PAGES 756-775 OF THE CAMERON COUNTY
DEED RECORDS; A 1.173 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED AS “PARCEL 5, PARKING AREA AND PRO SHOP”, IN
VOLUME 1140 PAGES 745-755 OF THE CAMERON COUNTY DEED RECORDS; AND A PORTION OF A
9.864 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED AS “PARCEL 2(C) DRIVING RANGE AND CHIPPING GREEN". ALL AS
RECORDED IN VOLUME 1140, PAGES 756-775 OF THE CAMERON COUNTY DEED RECORDS AND ALL
OF A 1.887 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED AS “TRACT 1”7 IN A SHERIFF'S DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 41,
PAGE 540 OF THE CAMERON COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS, TO REZONE FROM RECREATIONAL
DISTRICT TO BUSINESS DISTRICT '

Motion was made by Mr, Filiberto Conde, seconded by Mr. Carmine Auditore and unanimously carried,
to approve the request and recommendation to the Board of Aldermen for the rezone requested by
Tony McDermit, Representative for Golf and Resorts Investments, LLC.-

8. ADIJOURN

Motion to Adjourn at 9:37 am was made by Carmine Auditore, seconded by Filiberto Conde and carried
unanimously.




BY:

Fred Blanco, Town Administrator

APPROVED:

Oscar Gonzalez, Chairman

DATE:




ENGINEERING

Civil & Styuctural Associates

Francisco Medrano Jr
1117 N. Stuart Place Rd.
Suite E (105)

Harlingen, Texas 78552

March 11, 2020

Strategic Planning Committee
Town of Rancho Viejo
Municipal Office

3301 Carmen Avenue,
Rancho Viejo, Tx 78575

Villa De Leon Subdivision Request Letter

To whom it may concern,

Mr. Carlos De Leon (Owner), is requesting for the Town of Rancho Viejo to review the proposed
Villa De Leon Subdivision. This said subdivision consists of 2 existing lots from the Rancho
Viejo 1986 Subdivision (Cabinet 1, page 704A), being from 0.818 acres of land, more or less.
The proposed Villa De Leon Subdivision will be removing the common line between Lot 1 &
Lot 2 to then become a one lot residential subidivision.

Best Regards

%7%%/7 77

Francisco Medrano Jr., EIT,

Engineer

| BCIRIVE n

W AR 1 1 200 B

£
BY: .. i

9922 Leopard St. 1117 N. Stuart Place Rd., Suite E
Corpus Christi, TX 78410 Harlingen, Texas 78552
Phone: 361-288-2255 Phone956.428.7900
Fax: 361.288.2260 Fax 956.428.7903

WWW,casaengr.com
Texas Registered Firm #8483



¥ remeT AT A M
£d40 L L33Hs "SYXIL ALNNOS NOMIAWD ‘VHOL 1075 °L avd
,'STN003Y dvW ALNNOD NOWIAYD ! NI 0308003y SY
| NOLLO3S 'NOISIAIOENS OF3IA DHONYY OL INIdWrgy
'S5 MO 3WOM TONYT 40 S3M0V BLE0 ONI3g

NOISIAIQENSs NOIT 30 vTTIA
dI80d0Yd FHL 40

ﬂ»ﬂﬁ!ﬁ maanﬁwﬁmmi
V§¥D

SNOILIGNOD IOVNIVHA ONILSIXT e e

2 AHdYHOOJOL ONILSIXH

ST N0 THOW DAV 40
STV HIE9 DNIMIVINGD 'DNIRNISAN 40 201 Bl 0L 1033 11'r0
30 TINVISIG ¥ QDT vOiNIAY [0 ENETIALNED QIVS KM @0V
DNV 'L5¥d SANQIIE T SILNNIA ([ SINEDAA ¥ HLOT 'TINTIL

YL J390I3530
NGOG AL 40 BINUOD Y MO D TYONT VONAAY TNCLLCTHOSY
3HL 40 FMFTYRINGD ML NO INIOY ¥ OL LRag ISt 20 BINYLEID
V I5V3 TOHODES §1 SLLANAY G SIINDAE G HIEON IDNIHL

LL3VMlL OHBRAISAG KIIAH
THL 40 TIIGI ¥ ¥0d KU NOHI NY UL LAFS BOOET 40 TDNVITID
¥ 'ISIM SONODES S SLLAMIA I SURI0IO 9k HINGH “TINDIL

1IVEL
QIMISIA NITHTR KL 0 MANAOD ¥ 804 LXIOE ¥ DL L32d 9641
40 JONVAS ¥ TANGD VIINAY 40 ANITILLNAD QUYS R ONY
DNITY 1534 SIKDITE 00 SAINGA 10 STHUOAG 41 HLYOK AINTILL

EONINNTOZU 40 42w T THL DY 10VAL, (RITHISAN HIEDEH
@ 40 FIA02 ISORNNZITYA THL 304 1 NOWIDE XOISIARIONS
OIS HIINY 'GDTYOIH  VOHEAY QMY ZLMO0  WOINIAY
40 ANTTHEINGD ML SO NOOSTTHEIN 40 LNIDI ¥ LY ONINNLOZL

SHOTIOH SV ATIVIOT
QMY TITEIEIE ATIVINOLLIVE N0 DHINE STUIV X100 @ive
'SVKILL ALNNOZ NOUINYD VLV SIOVL "5 TRITION 'STI0OT JvHl
ALNNDD KDYV NI THOHOGH §¥ 1 NOLLDIS ‘NO{SIAIGERS Gtts
GHINYY 0L LNHIOVIEIV 55T 20 THOW DNV 40 BHOV 815D DI

DO 0k NG Mide] SNt Thah KOLATTS L

EOU-TT-U5 [ 08L-FTH—aR CumeL T KIINIEYE W T WA 0E TG L0 K LT TEYYD 4 ETRE AT

P ‘CEvSC I TTHARKNORE, T FAQK AN GONYEX CoT 3 one VAYIY_omCmm mokaiena

[rm—— WITAL SYIIT ‘0T SEINVE LAY THA § HOIL 30 (PO AAKed

e PO

hovadiad SR T 7 SO SRR EETRAY

SBEARLTD LT GRS

AU QL T AN ONO SN MWD L

N £

i s
ke i T ol iz

a—

g MOLLOES

Xrdd
01 94 "£306L 10A
S'yT2'% NOUDIS
NOISIAIQENS FSEN00 dNag
Q18I0 T3 OralA OHINVY
1DvHL WOV SLELLL

B

T
[ aaimvanssess

4T 31 W T SR AT L
s
e v
Kl v 5 Dk IS

V-V NOILDES

7
&

SINIPUMYASO SEIUMAS L3MdOI3A30

AHY ZNINNWIE 3HL AE WROT "L ANYIINYG NO GV oYW Q3SATE
ISV ‘ITIASAMCEE J0 (RU3) NOLAIGSMA® THHALHIS YIS

R1GZ FHL Q) INKGHCITY "INM UM Ords ORINYE 40 MIKGL SHL
NIFL# $ % "OF3tA SHORYE LSYAHINCN NI QLVI0Y S|  MOISAOENS
SAL¥IST NOTT 30 SUTUYEL AMYAIDINNR ¥ 345 NOUDICSRnT
TALOURMOIVHOE 3HL OL LD34S3E MU NOISINQENS 40 NOLvaoT
ANINAYLS 013

{28 aAvN) Lind 8v'00wATd

“QYOM FOAEIE FHL HUM ‘GATL I00RY 31 NEvA

3HL LSO SSIMLM ¥ MONd 25 L2 201 St omvh JHL “I0MGEE NIOCOA

575 N JAITIS O/M 135 004 TTIUS SSTINVLS ALNAOY NOUIND ¥
= FOVEY MIVAHINIG SON KO GISVE JHY NOREH NNCHS MOUYATTR
T 3 L0 308
1334 §Z TINT ALM3AGH ¥WIH
Jecig- TAVM4Q--LHEG!
ISHOTIOY SV JHY ONV STINN % SNOUVINGIS SNDIOE XL ‘O3l
CHINVY 0 NMG), BHL 240 C35VE i MAOHS SHOVEIRS ONITTIE
WHOA 40 INIMEONZANGD 3408
7S T NOUYDT] IVAINSENS AJEIA Tl TS SGIDVAINGD
NDLYHHOSN| QG032 30 QISYE JHY NAQHS SSUrLA IRMNEENS
TIVOE 0L LON Y UNY SI504HNd ALMYIS HOJ CUMODOWET
338 3evH Slrin LS FHL ONDTY SINIMIAGHCM JHOS
“SYXEL "MNACD WOV
40 SUHODIY oM SHL 40 Ve+0f LoTs fL [NV Nl 0304033
J0THL vl KL 01 SMIGNODTY | NOLITS 'NOISWORNS OF3ia
auDrd, 20 490 QI5YA Ju¥ NOTUGH NHOHS SIINYISIC ¥ SONev3s
BLOZ “0E AIN°
QIS RLOE ‘9L ANYIEESS 3002463 19HDaK “ON AUNAARDD
A0 GEkbSOLO0RF “ON J¥is Jivd SDNVEASHL DOU ‘dT4N X3d
{STHYZYH GDO TWRINIM 40 SV3EW) “X, 3NOZ NI 53T LOWHL SML
1INDZ 000

2 u8L.8Ft¥ N

-

L]

'AIinbEE Sy SIINYHD DIHDYHAGJAL ON

AT QDT O
7 3 v

Sl MRS - s
gy S e TN
TR T T e T A

0002 = T TIVE

o HunITIP S

¥ BIO0 RV
*SHL “ALRNDD HOMINYD “W—bs Ve ST
TAMDA “SQHGIZE A¥M LINNGT NOMZVYD
¥ QIquoa3y Sv 'l NAWSIS “NOrsidens
QA OHINVY 0L L3Svidy "S531
O SR NVl 40 SOV ALED SNER NOUMOSIA WIT
WOTLNGENS NOT1 30 ¥TIA INOISWOBNS TISTdOud
aoRL-REF-EEs

TSGAL SWIAL TGONMMYH
€04 S “OH 30ViE LIWLS N Zbi1 iSSE0aY
9771 SKINEINIONT VEVD LNA0Y QIZIWDHLAY
EXO-U5E-350
SLERL SWGL ‘Gran aronel
Hay 303 T SSIEaaY
NOFT 30 STTVD RDGIAIn ¢

EECER]




7 momer A7 S MR
£4d0 Z LF3HS

. ED0L-TEY-950 / WS4——09 oUA Tl YGIINSBYI DOL 1 AWM TE DL AEW 'R AL NETTD ‘2 KA ATDITHE
LSwxal SALNMDD NOWIWYD 'vi0f 1075 'L 8¥3 e CIaL_ XL TTADA 3 WAt CRE SoNTEE N1 00 VaTr GAGT WOLTRERE
o T sap— T . SOH003Y JYH AINNOD NOBIWYD N g30N003Y SV [raAnT— WU VIS G SROKPLSIAY TUNES T MOT1 3T cOmY)  Sgtn
Sleta P4 O CEOMM DL | NOILI3S "NOlswiaens OralA QHONYY QL LN3OYIaY L T IO, Lok | o] SR 07 T, TN ST Fa
H%%-n‘ﬁwmﬂﬁ SEI7 ¥O FE0W ONYT 40 S3¥OV 818°0 INZE IR D TN AV

DTTTOMYIRNORT

L NOISIAIQENS NOJT3A vTTIA o —————
V§¥O a3S0d0¥d IHL 40 - ———
1¥7d AHYNINNZHd

nnxwm_ mumm_ m._u> . ANGRUHYEID SIOIAKIS INIREOTIAE

/ L NOILI3S NaISWICENS V\ \\:m/. . ONY ONUNYId SHE LS BLOZ SL AN NO WD ovi COSASS

OP3A QHINYY YKL TTIASNMOSE i) (f13) Now3iGshin® “MUOLinLa
, Eéhmmu,.nan.n \ OA

. LM 51 P “OTGIA DHONYY LEYSHIEGH M1 GII¥00T 51 NOSwOEns

g 107 b Vi XL2'H'e SAUvLSI NOFT 3 SOTNYD.. AYHOINNR ¥ JO NOWJmsinn

/ \\\ & f 951 94 "L906L T0A TWHOLTRZIVELXG THL 04 JA3dSAH KiM NOISWOBRE 40 ROUYSCY
< \\ ST’ NOULO3S sanshales 13 8

NOISIAKIENS 3SHUN0T 0D (99 gavN) 1344 ero=ATT

QIEYId T3 OFEA OHINVE “gVDY JOMMIS IHL KL TIATT JA0EV 1 vl

10%y)L 3d0¥ SLELTL 3H1 ‘4504 SEINLW v oKy 35 Ld &L S5 M SML 30N AS0O0H

BTUML JHL NI LHOE ML DL SHMAE IHOTTS Y 20 15ZAHLYON HIHSN
14 1S XY TIONE NZOOO0M QHYOE 33NHL M &0 LIYSHLNOS L8vd
&3} “JONIZ NIQOOM JWL STOKTY DIV LHOR ALRADZS ¥ milh J10d
3N WAMOd ¥ 40 HLuon Ld F LS04 3DNEH MANHOD ¥AF JHL JO
LEVIHLNGS HLNOS 14 $2 ZELL OY¥OH HEVL J0 SNILNGD SHL 40
1S¥IHLADS HLNGS LJ +9 ‘L2 AVMHSH ST 20 OvOd 30135 LSTh
IHL 40 YL JHL 40 ASSMKENGS LS3M L4 SRY SCRNCNOHYD
¥O IKL 0 MINEOD LSVAHLEGN 3HL L¥ 13S S IRl JYoH

Hiwd 40 NOLSNIT IHL L¥ QLIAND K1 LIS ONY f£0F SQYDY kY4 40

I ) 00'0£T 2 T 1197 N

SHOTION SY JYY ONY STINY @ SNOUWINOIE ONINGZ "L ‘ordis
CHINA 40 NWEL JHL S0 CISWS 3bY NAQHS SNOWELIS ONICTE

“

qu}umﬁuuxuf‘nndi‘\ﬁ,
(25089) U2V TWO .- 4 L7 3HL NQ MUY
e rLGT Sk 38 TVHS ONMTOIMG CIHOWLS0 ATWYS TIONS INO NwHL THOA ON

. —— HOW YR O NOLLINAM 3HL ADHA L7 AYMHOIN S QNGTY LSYIRLAGS HLMDS 80
¥-Z88 1076 ‘L 'BYd g L86'00Z toLiic WOk 355 T 5'0 WOMJ WO OL “{SU61) OUITI0 LNvyavno
&% 5 5107 0 1YIdEy y . G T movamssess T T[T T e S i en o ‘WEk: MMM NGRS 2
| N0ILI35 NOSIAIGEDS LNTHEEYE AL k [l ieiguiahs
Qrais CHINYY 1 SIS TIV LY vAYAY. (KIS JYD HUM UOK NOHI LE 135 9
Lovel 3809 PELLL _ e o scm s
, 5T TN AL3ON HYR
e | = s LR
(WOH) TT i

-

el S0l AKNDS NOWITVD
40 SQHODIH WA IHL 36 Ye-bOQL LS “L LNIEVD NI d30H03
SO3NTHL ¥t IKL OL ONIGHODTY . NOWLDIS “ROISDens ardin
OHONYE, 3G 440 C3EVR iv NOIWIH NAOKS SIONWISH ¥ SONWYEE T
|0Z 'GE AT
3 oEsw "OLOZ "SL ANWNEES TMUOILIE 19RIEK DN ALNTITION
' 30 A8rPOOLE0BY 'ON d¥n TivY JNVEASN QOUTL dT4N ¥3d
! (SQUYZYH QPUES TWAINDY A0 SY3bY) "X 3NOZ NI S3M LDwal SIHL
| THOZ COTH
“TRINCEE THY SINHO HHAVEDGHOL SN
| OF BT VT
SWGL "AINMIOD NOHIMYY ‘gL J0vd ‘6T
IHMGA ‘SOH0TY oWIC AINNOS NOHINYS
W QIQHODFY S¥ % NOUF3S NOSWQENs
. il z Oraln ohinod 0L LHINQY “SST1
L ' o 3U0A “GMYT 30 DY RIF0 INDE NOUANISIA TVRE
HOSIWOENS NOIY 30 YTIA SNOISINGARS f3s0d0sd 2

: .8,? L4'POE A.?.O.‘m novv - o GUEL-RT—SE.
. e ﬁ FAV OOTVAIE  Tuahlle9% S meazm/ ] \ﬁ o 3 o o s N s s
N WY S — - ek A

Hu818F-LF N

XIDDHW 7o L= IH50TE T
£ 9d ‘9z oA i - o - )

L HOWLO3S o T e

NDISAITENS ~ e e e T L 0
oran DHINYY . L o A e —

LOVHL ZEDY STHD oy .

{uvrd STz w2ad

. LarasyT AIMA§
T dnL

wi el

(55T

v
Tenisz Wl
s oo/ e

STl T e

2T ONRAANEING WSYD AINGTY CITROHLTY
STHL—IGT~g5E

S99, SCL OrEa CHINYY
Y TAMGT T S50
NOTT 30 SOTVD AHCTLGA L

penuc B
ol o L e ©
o UL AL S W
SN, TUOWLS AL
ot g
_HAYIOY, TS
o 278 /i
7S o O NOid 274 /3 =

L00F = T ETVOR

ool T HVHD DRUSI- 1 NGATITVD D NG W= SLTIYR

I ALEGaCh QRO T AT u

MM A TR L M

S Saivg oligoa- HIE 0 1Fmi-  NOS o

TV Zdd WO GLIIG- s onagy= and
T M SOUITT L

ANMONAOGHN PR halHYD 0 COMITIN G XYY

31 Ao SULSTT TN 3

N 0 DI P

EeiELER




TAX CERTIFICATE NO 9890
CAMERON COUNTY TAX OFFICE
Tony Yzaguirre,Jr Tax Assessor Collector
835 E. Levee
Brownsville TX 78520
(956) 544-0800

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 52/0010/0000/0020/00

PROPERTY OWNER: PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:
DE LEON CARLOS & DE LEON NIDIA RANCHO VIEJO SUBD SECTION I LOT 2
2 CORTEZ AVE RANCHO VIEJO 1986 SUBD (C
RANCHO VIEJO, TX 78575-9627 704-A CCMR)

ACRES .3030 MINS .000000000000 TYPE
CAUSE # BANKRUPTCY # USER CODES

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT AFTER A CAREFUL CHECK OF THE TAX RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE
THE FOLLOWING DELINQUENT TAXES, PENALTIES, AND INTERESTS ARE DUE AS OF:
DESCRIBED PROPERTY OF THE FOLLOWING TAX UNIT(S):

YEAR ENTITY BASE TAX P & I COLLECTION FEES TOTAL
2019 SOUTH TEXAS ISD * ALL PAID *
TOWN OF RANCH VIEJO * ALL PAID *
BROWNSVILLE NAVIG. * ALL PAID *
CAMERON COUNTY * ALL PAID *
DRAINAGE DIST i1 * ALL PAID *
TX SOUTHMOST COLLEGE * ALL PAID *
VALLEY MUD #2 * ALL PAID *
TOTAL SEQUENCE 0 * ALL PAID *
TOTAL TAX: * ALL PAID *
UNPAID FEES: * NONE *
INTEREST ON FEES: * NONE *
COMMISSION: % NONE %
* *

TOTAL DUE ==> ALL PAID

TAXES PAID FOR YEAR 2019 $801.20

ALL TAXES PAID IN FULL PRIOR TO AND INCLUDING THE YEAR 2019 EXCEPT FOR UNPAID
YEARS LISTED ABOVE.

THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY MAY BE SUBJECT TO SPECIAL VALUATION BASED ON ITS
USE, AND ADDITIONAL ROLLBACK TAXES MAY BE DUE. (SECTION 23.55, STATE PROPERTY
TAX CODE.)

THE ISSUANCE OF THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT PRECLUDE A SUBSEQUENT SUPPLEMENTAL
ASSESSMENT ON THE PROPERTIES ABOVE BY THE APPRAISAL DISTRICT AND DOES NOT
REFLECT WHETHER OR NOT THE TAXPAYER OWES COURT COST IN ANY DELINQUENT TAX COLLEC
TION LAWSUITS (WHICH MUST BE CHECKED WITH THE COLLECTION ATTORNEYS).

PURSUANT TO +*31.08 OF THE PROPERTY TAX CODE, THERE IS A FEE ON ALL TAX
CERTIFICATES,

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE ON THIS DATE OF 03/11/2020

Tony Yzaguirre Jr.

Fee Paid: $10.00 Tax Assessor & Collector
/)
e a 10
By: _T;,_§1QHQJQ,,EiLJL_ DEPUTY

| BCEIV &)

MAR 1 1 2020

o
BY| saswEsITAEICIALNARNINRSD



TAX CERTIFICATE NO 9889
CAMERON COUNTY TAX OFFICE
Tony Yzaguirre,Jdr Tax Assessor Collector
835 E. Levee
Brownsville TX 78520
(956) 544-0800

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 52/0010/0000/0010/10

PROPERTY OWNER: PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:
DE LEON CARLOS RANCHO VIEJO SUBD SECTION I LOT 1
2 CORTEZ AVE RANCHO VIEJO 1986 SUBD (
RANCHO VIEJO, TX 78575 T 704-A CCMR)

ACRES .5153 MINS% .000000000000 TYPE
CAUSE # BANKRUPTCY # USER CODES

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT AFTER A CAREFUL CHECK OF THE TAX RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE
THE FOLLOWING DELINQUENT TAXES, PENALTIES, AND INTERESTS ARE DUE AS OF:
DESCRIBED PROPERTY OF THE FOLLOWING TAX UNIT(S):

YEAR ENTITY BASE TAX P & I COLLECTION FEES TOTAL
2019 SOUTH TEXAS ISD * ALL PAID *
TOWN OF RANCH VIEJO * ALL PAID *
BROWNSVILLE NAVIG. * ALL PAID *
CAMERON COUNTY * ALL PAID *
DRAINAGE DIST #1 ¥ ALL PAID *
TX¥ SOUTHMOST COLLEGE * ALL PAID *
VALLEY MUD #2 * ALL PAID *
TOTAL SEQUENCE 0 * ALL PAID *
TOTAL TAX: * ALL PAID *
UNPAID FEES: & NONE *
INTEREST ON FEES: ¥ NONE *
COMMISSION: kd NONE *
* *

TOTAL DUE ==> ALL PAID

TAXES PAID FOR YEAR 2019 $4,037.94

ALL TAXES PAID IN FULL PRIOR TO AND INCLUDING THE YEAR 2019 EXCEPT FOR UNPAID
YEARS LISTED ABOVE.

THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY MAY BE SUBJECT TO SPECIAL VALUATION BASED ON ITS
USE, AND ADDITIONAL ROLLBACK TAXES MAY BE DUE. (SECTION 23.55, STATE PROPERTY
TAX CODE.)

THE TSSUANCE OF THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT PRECLUDE A SUBSEQUENT SUPPLEMENTAL
ASSESSMENT ON THE PROPERTIES ABOVE BY THE APPRAISAL DISTRICT AND DOES NOT
REFLECT WHETHER OR NOT THE TAXPAYER OWES COURT COST IN ANY DELINQUENT TAX COLLEC
TION LAWSUITS {WHICH MUST BE CHECKED WITH THE COLLECTION ATTORNEYS).

PURSUANT TO *31.08 OF THE PROPERTY TAX CODE, THERE IS A FEE ON ALL TAX
CERTIFICATES.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE ON THIS DATE OF 03/11/2020

Tony Yzaguirre Jr.
Fee Paid: $10.00 Tax Assessor & Collector

By: ,_vfcjf&'_l,mcfz&' //fu'z;ﬂ DEPUTY

| ECEIVE]
MAR T ¥ 2020

L3



Form T-1: Owner?s Policy of Title Insurance Sch. A (Rev, 1/3/14)

Name and Address of
Title Insurance Company:

Tile No.: 80000119
Amount of Insurance: $40,000.00
Date of Policy: August 21, 2014

1. Name of Insured:

SCHEDULE A

Fidelity National Title Insurance Company
P.O. Box 45023, Jacksonville, FL 32232

Policy No.: 2744243-44143543

Premium: $450.00

CARLOS DE LEON and NIDIA DE LEON

2. The estate or interest in the Land that is insured by this policy is:

Fee Simple

3. Title is insured as vested in:

CARLOS DE LEON and NIDIA DE LEON

4. The Land referred to in this pelicy is described as {ollows:

Lot Two (2}, RANCHO VIEJO 1986 SUBDIVISION, adjacent to Section 1, Rancho Viejo
Subdivision, Cameron County, Texas, according to the map recorded in Cabinet 1, Slot 704-A, Map

Records of Cameron County, Texas.

File No.: 80000119

Fidelify National Title Insurance Company

Form T-1: Owner’s Policy of Title Insurance Sch. A (Rev. 1/3/14) Page i of §




Form T-1: Owner’s Policy of Title Insurance (Rev. 1/3/14)

SCHEDULE B

File No.: 80000119 Policy No: 2744243-44143543
EXCEPTIONS FROM COVERAGE

This policy does not insure against loss or damage (and the Company will not pay costs, attorneys’ fees
or expenses) that arise by reason of the terms and conditions of the leases and easements, if any shown
in Schedule A, and the following matters;

1. The following restrictive covenants of record itemized below (the Company must either insert
specific recording data or delete this exception):

Volume 942, Page 399; Amendment thereto recorded in Volume 964, Page 802; and Cotrection to the
amendment recorded in Volume 968, Page 20, all recorded in the Deed Records of Cameron County, Texas,
and in Volume 130, Page 801 Official Records of Cameron County, Texas. “Deleting therefrom any
restrictions indicating any proference, limitation, or discrimination based on race, color, religion, sex,
handicap, familial status, or national origin.”

2. Any discrepancies, conflicts, or shorlages in area or boundary lines, or any encroachments or
protrusions, or any overlapping of improvements,

3. Homestead or community property ot survivorship rights, if any, of any spouse of any Insured.

4. Any titles or rights asserted by anyone, including but not limited to, persons, the public,
corporations, governments or other entities,
a, to tidelands, or lands comprising the shores or beds of navigable or perennial rivers and
streams, lakes, bays, gulfs or oceans, or

b. to lands beyond the line of the harbor or bulkhead lines as established or changed by any
government, or

¢, to filled-in lands, or artificial islands, or

d. to statutory water rights, including riparian rights, or

e. to the area extending from the line of mean low tide {o the line of vegetation, or the right of

access to that area or easement along and across that area.

5. Standby fees, taxes and assessments by any taxing authority for the year 2014, and subsequent
years; and subsequent taxes and assessments by any taxing authority for prior years due to change
in land nsage or ownership, but not those taxes or assessments for prior years because of an
exemption granted to a previous owner of the property under Section 11.13, Texas Tax Code, or
because of improvements not assessed for a previous tax year,

6. The following matters and all terms of the documents creating or offering evidence of the matters
(The Company must insert matters or delete this exception).:

a. Deed of Trust dated July 24, 2014, recorded on Aungust 21, 2014, under Clerk’s File
No. 2014-29498, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas, executed by CARLOS DE
LEON and wife, NIDIA DE LEON, in favor of DAVID KITHCART, Trustee,
securing the payment of one note in the principal amount of $35,000.00, and any other
amounts payable under the terms of said Deed of Trust, payable as therein provided to
the order of GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY,

File No.: 86000119 Fidelity Nutional Title Insurance Company
Form T-1; Owner's Polley of Title Insurance (Rev, 1/3/14) Page 1 of 4




Form T-1: Owner’s Policy of Title Insurance (Rev, 1/3/14)

SCHEDULE B
b. Rights of Parties in Possession.

¢. Reservation of an non-participating undivided royalty interest in and to all oil, gas, sulphur
and other minerals, as described in instrument dated October 15, 1942, recorded in Volume
318, Page 67 of the Deed Records of Cameron County, Texas. Title to the herein
described mineral interest(s) was not checked subsequent to the date(s) of the aforesaid
instrument(s).

d, Reservation of an non-patticipating undivided royalty interest in and to all oil, gas, sulphur
and other minerals, as described in instrument dated May 20, 1943, recorded in Volume
328, Page 8 of the Deed Records of Cameron County, Texas. Title to the herein
described mineral interest(s) was not checked subsequent to the date(s) of the aforesaid
instrument(s).

¢. Reservation of interest in all oil, gas and other minerals with ingress and egress, as described
in instrument recorded in Volume 744, Page 502 of the Deed Records of Cameron County,
Texas. Title to the herein described mineral interest(s) was not checked subsequent to
the date(s) of the aforesaid instrument(s).

f.  All the oil, gas and other minerals, in, under or that may be produced from the land are
excepted herefrom in instrument(s) dated April 30, 1969, recorded in Volume 869, Page
488 of the Deed Records of Cameron County, Texas. Title to the herein described
mineral interest(s) was not checked subsequent to the date(s) of the aforesaid
instrument(s).

g. All the oil, gas and other minerals, in, under or that may be produced from the land are
excepted herefrom in instrument(s), dated December 3, 1971, recorded in Volume 922,
Page 881, Deed Records of Cameron County, Texas. Title to the herein described
mineral interest(s) was not checked subsequent to the date(s) of the aforesaid
instrument(s).

h. Easements, rules, regulations and rights in favor of Valley Municipal Utility District No,
2.

i, Contract for irrigation rights with easements dated June 3, 1944 (acknowledged), executed
by and between L.H. Prichard; C.D. Kirk; Albert H. Fernandez; and Miguel Femandez,
Individually and as Co-Independent executors of the Hstates of J.G. Fernandez and of
Francisca C. De Fernandez, Deceased, and as Attomeys-in-fact for Maria Fernandez Butler;
Rosalia K. Fernandez; Gonzalo Fernandez and Anita F, de Outiz; and the said Albert H.
Fernandez, as Independent Executor and Trustee under the Will of Francisca (Quica)
Fernandez, Deceased, and Mrs. Rosalia F. De Gomez, a widow; and G. Phillip Wardoer, as
Trustee for Martha Dana Mercer, recorded in Volume 354, Page 128 and in Volume 354,
Page 351, both recorded in the Deed Records of Cameron County, Texas,

File No.: 80600119 Fidelity Nutional Title Insurance Company
Form ‘F-1; Owners Policy of Ticle Insurance {Rev. 1/3/14) Page 2 of 4




Form T-1: Owner’s Policy of Title Insurance (Rev, 1/3/14)

J-

k.

q.

SCHEDULE B

General Utility Easement dated November 18, 1974, executed by Valley International
Properties, Inc, to Valley Municipal Utility District No. Two (2), recorded in Volume 1007,
Page 851, Deed Records of Cameron County, Texas.

Easement and Right-of-Way dated May 3, 1927, executed by John R, Howell and Grace E,
Howell to Rio Grande Valley Gas Company, a Delaware Corporation, recorded in Volume
165, Page 425, Deed Records of Cameron County, Texas. (Exact location inknown}

Easement and Right of Way dated July 6, 1928, executed by R.A, Porter to Rio Grande
Valley Gas Company, a Delaware Corporation, recorded in Volume 184, Page 509, Deed
Records of Cameron County, Texas,

Right of Way Easement dated September 15, 1967, executed by Mo-Rose Citrus Company,
Inc., a Texas Corporation to Olmito Water Supply Corporation, a Texas Corporation,
recorded in Volume 845, Page 566, Deed Records of Cameron County, Texas. (Exact
location unkanown)

Contract dated September 20, 1973, executed by and between Central Power and Light
Company, a Texas Corporation and Valley International Properties, Inc., Developer,
recorded in Volume 974, Page 662, Deed Records of Cameron County, Texas.

General Utility Easement dated Februacy 15, 1974, executed by Valley Infetnational
Properties, Inc. to Valley Municipal Utility District No. Two (2), recorded in Volume 985,
Page 593 and refiled in Volume 989, Page 205, both in fhe Deed Records of Cameron
County, Texas,

CONTRACT AND AGREEMENT for rights, easement rights and easement rights of way
for storage and irrigation facilities for the flow, storage and use of domestic and irrigation
water with the agreement for contribution to the costs of repairs to the irrigation facilities,
dated April 3, 1944, filed July 26, 1945, executed by and between L.H, Prichard, C.D, Kirk,
Albert T1. Fernandez and Miguel Fernandez, Individually and as Co-Independent Executors
of the Estate of .G, Fernandez and Francisca C, de Fernandez, deceased, and as Attorney
in Fact for Maria Fernandez Butler, Rosalie K. Fernandez, Gonzalo Fernandez and Anita F,
de Ortiz, Albert H. Fernandez, as Independent Executor and Trustee under the Will of
Francisca (Quica) Fernandez, deceased, Rosalia F, de Gomez and G. Phillip Wardner,
Trustee for Martha Dana Mercer, and recorded in Volume 354, page 128, of the Deed
Records of Cameron County, Texas.

PARTITION AND CONVEYANCE dated August 25, 1961, filed August (day illegible),
1961, executed by and between Albert H. Fernandez, Maria F. Butler, Lee J. Butler, Rosalia
E. de Gomez, Albert H. Fernandez, Trustee under the Will of Miguel Fernandez, deceased
and Anita F, de Ortiz, recorded in Volume 714, page 583, of the Deed Records of Cameron
County, Texas. This conveyance grants an undivided interest in the irrigation system and
"the right to use the canal and resacas forming part of such irrigation system...on the
grantor's land",

Fite No.: 80000119 Fidelity Nationnl Titte Insurance Company
Form T-1: Owner’s Policy of Tltle Insurance (Rev, 1/3/14) Page3 of 4




Forin T-1; Owner’s Policy of Title Insurance (Rev, 1/3/14)

SCHEDULE B

r. AGREEMENT TO ASSIGN AND CONVEY WATER RIGHTS AND WATER
ALLOTMENTS, dated June 11, 1973, filed July 17, 1973, executed by and between Valley
Tnternational Propertics, Inc., Ricardo Ortiz, Miguel A, Ortiz and J. Antonio Ottiz, recorded
in Volume 3, page 453, of the Water Rights Records of Cameron County, Texas. This
agreement acknowledges the existence of the PARTITION AND CONVEYANCE
recorded in Volume 714, page 583, of the Deed Records of Cameron County, Texas, and
grants "the right to use the Noriega Plantation irrigation system, including the canals,
punaps, resacas and dams for the purpose of conveying water, said grant not being limited to
conveying water to Noriega Plantation property".

s. Basements and reservations as may appear upon the recorded map and dedication of
said subdivision.

t. Any encroachment, encumbrance, violation, variation, or adverse circumstance

affecting the title that would be disclosed by an accurate and complete land survey of
the land.

EDWARDS ABSTRACT AND TITLE CO.

By;b.;m

£R
\ " Authorized Countersignature

File No.: B0000119 Fidelity National Title Insurance Company
Form T-1: Owner’s Palley of Titte Insurance {Rev, 1/3/14) Paped of 4




01/31/2020
Town of Rancho Viejo

Request — Re-Zoning
Present zoning — Recreational

Rezone to — Residential
Owners — Golf & Resorts Investments, LLC Propeny ID
Description of land to be rezaned

El Diablo Rancho Viejo Subdivision No. 1, 1 Residential Lot

0.5622 acre tract, out if "el diablo golf course” and described as a 139.143 acre tract in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 19087, page 104, official records of
Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Ranchoe Vieje subdivision, section 4,
recorded in volume 26, page 45, and adjacent to Rancho Viejo 1986 subdivision,
recorded in cabinet 1, slot 706-A, map records of Cameron County, Texas

E! Angel Ranche Viejo Subdivision No. 1, 3 Residential Lots

1.433 acre tract, out of “el angel goif coursé” and described as a 1564.488 acre tract in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of
Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7,
according to the map or plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of
Camercn County, Texas

0.783 acre tract, out of "l angel goHf course” and described as fract Il - 50.373 acres in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of
Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 8,
according to the map or plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of
Cameron County, Texas

£l Angel Rancho Viejo Subdivision No. 2, 3 Residential Lots

1.070 acre tract, out of “ef ange! golf course” and described as a 154.488 acre tract in
assumpfion warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of
Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7,
according to the map or plat thereof recorded in volurne 28, page 37, map records of

Cameron County, Texas
BOEIVE m

SAs D IA




0.803 acre fract, out of “el angel goif course” and described as {ract Hl — 50.373 acres in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of
Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Vigjo subdivision, section 8,
according to the map or plat thereof recorded in volume 28, page 37, map records of
Gameron County, Texas

El Angel Rancho Viejo Subdivision No, 3, 2 Residential Lots

0.816 acre fract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as a 154.488 acre tract in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of
Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Vigjo subdivision, section 7,
according to the map or piat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of
Cameron County, Texas

0.877 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as a 154.488 acre tract in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of
Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancheo Viejo subdivision, section 7,
according o the map or plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of
Cameron County, Texas

Regards
Tony McDermid (Representatives)
956-350-4000




v
e

VZICINTITY S Ad.
€ E CE: T e 3OO







oo

C.OoOCOE =, L

& TV A EITNTT. T A

2 o]
popmEs 8 wred ..uu. WM&W ,
- o tL2dE
m&&m%ﬂ»m,ﬂﬁwﬁw DFATA DHIN :

et AT

g8 Lod

OO EOT MBS FTLLE L\

g alansam arses
R

T A

ey
ST SOt

h LA % }a t
At s e A = 3

o R bt i ki

T GUMERYI CRETERES 0304 B0E FeRS RS BREies)

i
i)

R )
¥.00 59608 Y

e BEM TN O Mo

(1894 Y e Syl Wl

B
-
B
=
S
E
o

b
&
=
o]
Y
[
I
kA
e
B
=

LOU0IE # . 08.90.088

s, o B oot e e e it 0 g %

k- QNINKNIOZH A, vt ey
AU LATOT e S St S o)

TG AT Y i

&8 EOF
LW LT E0ve RE weTeel
& LV O A i o

WOISIAIGEAS CAILA QHINYY |

g SUT

DOFEZ A0S .9D098

e s o et o o AN e ity o ey W
|
ag,«w,wm.zwxﬁ

&0 INTOd |

68 d07 °7

TR 28 IR CET 3RIoAd 3

i NG TLE RS i

ANOISIAORGE DrSrs OHINYY

FETIY DS D

oarei=y

kS

g
f

A







CO00Tm L 1E WIS )
e VY AL ITINTSOEA

R

13 X P . "
TR HC R NG ETosy ; % = o
. 8 NOFJLI IS )0y, OFFIA OHONY | 5
L WBISLUGEDS Oraia P g e e S 3 j w
4 : ; os tod mmw 2o NG . i /
L0 08 ,R&m_ﬁ.mmxs%&k M Mw s ) u/ : N i
E H B suws ew | RE B NN k
DRINNIOTE. ity sn e o | 1 “ S |
K i) %&Q&M . mx}.bw e ininin TRy WRERT ﬁ.qmﬁ i L T K R BETRAY
P v T = L& Koriasadgs
w .m,m m ”y X X NOISIATTES OfFia QHINVE ¢
* =X i £ 3 @ r CRRIE 3 i : M.W
o mm;ﬁm}wl i M\u.ﬁ.. P ke -4 *E - : %%M W f 207 L
L os~p  a Tl EE G EEEREY o B B | f weoerz m.esgrusSN L 1T
] aam . YH [ls gy it LY fa 3 L T S TR DR i : ;
= g W 3 pm o F LI e SR L -
NW “M_a - et w8 e b w7t ¥ Pw omE 7 v ,ﬁﬁiﬁ Fepa tRak DhGs
R g2EF T wn £ ¢ e ey S o G YR lan .W&
P B3 S 8k T o Tl tw B a4 gl 2T BE
uﬂw ®mE -y £ o i AOT [ = W.Wmvu.nm 23
] =g ] g . : 2 iiglhEy ]
. ™ %1 m}!\hat.n’t;ég S o iy JN&WW 2 T
= g HETY e A - woazae | 582 Tan
T ZL o d £wE . - £ ?.mx 8NN
m J= WXH L G T W E, N TR e 5 ihe WM A
< BE G 2 et — R A T
iy 2 % ag P % = . 2 T Do i
B N ol N 08602 F.6E.49.695 P 2 T 13 =2 Cazae
= R mf;g;ow%wwﬁﬁﬁ, I P, TR W : i W . D RIS T Gl
B M melT  Hoenweactoor e Rsvs MaTDow = SR RIS Pt cos- bt
W ; ba : (rrg=iian 2 ea Nl SR L0 L L Simimn + ~ ST
2% 5] S A TR , ZEIE i e
- m i : e TR Y s A mw \\\. -
S g : D e TR ST Y pieses) R i - hF 2 Al e Wm0 Sy L
mE e H D7 2O eawaane e v v .w/.}ﬂhs.fai,. B e T - - ”,_«VN && o
WW 3 : ok & LOY FWONTIEE o - : b /f - .\x\\f.//ieia%
o o - Toe 3L 0 Trugors wEms sves Sens PPt S - e Y 0 - “t
2. E bomowdementiEiare g Y B - ss Ty s, \\\ﬁ:
2% = P Se0esz a.65.25698 HELE] o
o LYGET PR T EErwec\ e I S - ; i Lo s
- 3 B W IAGETS LR AL N =
= yavirgang 3’ | §4 L07 rIoRg b F35
e T podoun ar oM R R ONINNIOFH | - 2R
- J oo st iR S {0 Lyown UL z 3 SO0 LRI - R8 R
=S 55 I0F £ NOILTES I Sh e
: : : - ) § NOISIANIAAS Orara OHINYH ey i
@ ¢ Cxowwa uc e w2 demay DB 2 RES
b 8 T Neraags ¢ ey SEaw
NOISISIGHGS OrFIs OHING ;o W {\WM =
i H : ,h.m ]
L=
o

{5






A

ALEe T
M EELYBIN o™

{wds 54 o5F

LAFHLS vovrioss %

IR ERLWoR i PR B

A

MOTSTabGI

TLU DI er Jomy 61 AN
EEY A e . B

4 :
ROIZFATGUWS 40804 08,

M OPENA eHayvy

RO 2

MR R
e
et

L A

A

ok

e B
« A3
& Xl
o 1. £
& ey
| !
P lar UEgez
I AN B U
: I [
: i ?wuw e N ST )
s i B TS W Wi
: M Bt FE s X )
: _mmm
i IRy
R E
fo2 z
=3

HONE,

W T
&Z 30w,

o gl a2y ol el e NI T L

2]
el B e e o SR

2 3@3‘4«.._]_"

S

Ll

/

O OIOEM&

W 7% w
; L B B0 A
A R k3 ;
Bar| 3% TR Tepr Gl S o ,»
wsek Fan w BDED ] &
Fe y giden OV AG =2
: g LT ~
By
s
~
;
i
.u.
i
H
i T
T, e A0 T,
W | o
* AR -
nw. -
e
emerdie |

F ] e, Z e
U gy TR | NG i
N ]

E /
= ; =
-y T . 4 I uu:“
E I ; E
T e / =
L% it poE v S T
L2595 4 a&ﬁ@?&%ﬂ%ﬁﬁw Em3
S e SRR PG L A \ m e
;m # i Pt % B
Gk S A i w Ww N
" E e T Ea
¥ T \M : § o
e oot L 2% e P M wM n~ a.ﬂ
P E~ Ry
R
Rt
v BB
oS o=
L
: , :
g8l BHIGRT ' e
HE ] ) g

a0 TS
N3,

gyt e THON SIEDY L0 BRUNYLNOD

5 LT Ly G T

oI g 0 THRL D L3 S0 o0 3 102

" o e LR Mm,mmwm B oY N ng UG Mo .;..?.T%&.Mm »ﬁﬁuﬂ
R xw.waw i dn MLAOS I AOT QIS K RIOT ASDR JH DR

v e vy U i W T SO HENER






